VILLAGE OF SUGAR GROVE
BOARD REPORT

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR SCOTT KOEPPEL AND EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/

FROM: VILLAGE CLERK TRACEY CONTI
SUBJECT: APPROVAL: RTE. HP 1 ENTERPRISES LLC DBA CILANTRO TACO GRILL
AGENDA: MARCH 18, 2025
DATE: MARCH 11, 2025
ISSUE

Should the Village of Sugar Grove Liqguor Commissioner and Commission approve an on-
premises liquor license for HP 1 Enterprises LLC dba Cilantro Taco Grill, to be located at 519
Sugar Grove Parkway, Unit F, Sugar Grove, for the remainder of the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026
licensing periods?

DISCUSSION

Per Title 3, Chapter 2 of the Village of Sugar Grove Municipal Code, liquor licenses are required
for all establishments that sell or serve alcoholic beverages. HP 1 Enterprises LLC dba Cilantro
Taco Grill has applied for an on-premises all-ages liquor license and is seeking approval from the
Village Board. Staff have reviewed their application and recommend approval.

COST
There is no cost associated with this action.

ATTACHMENTS
Liquor license for HP 1 Enterprises LLC dba Cilantro Taco Grill- pending approval.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Village President and Village Board approve a new on-premise
liquor license for HP 1 Enterprises LLC dba Cilantro Taco Grill.



LIQUOR LICENSE

NUMBER: 2025-202
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THIS LICENSE IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE
Subject to the provisions of all Village Ordinances now in force and that may hereafter be passed by the Village of Sugar Grove.




